
From: Nanninga, Margaret
To: Christiane Wong
Subject: Re: 2015 IRM Application - Kitchener Wilmot Hydro Inc.
Date: September-29-14 10:09:34 AM

Good morning,

I had our Regulatory Manager look over the model as you sent to us and she can confirm
your changes as correct.

Thank you
Margaret

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the Rogers network.
From: Christiane Wong
Sent: Monday, September 22, 2014 12:14 PM
To: Nanninga, Margaret
Subject: RE: 2015 IRM Application - Kitchener Wilmot Hydro Inc.

Margaret,
 
Board staff has updated the 2015 IRM Model to version 1.1.  Please confirm the
accuracy of the following updates by October 3, 2014:
 

1.    Sheet 1 – Update of “Annual IR Index” to “Price Cap IR”
2.    Sheet 6 – Removal of all inputs in green for the rate rider calculations
3.    Sheet 25 – Update of “Distribution Loss Factor” to “Total Loss Factor” for the

Primary Metered Customer < 5,000 kW and >5,000 kW
4.    Sheet 26 – Addition of rate riders

 
Christiane
 
From: Nanninga, Margaret [mailto:MNanninga@KWHydro.ca] 
Sent: September-16-14 9:07 AM
To: Christiane Wong
Subject: FW: 2015 IRM Application - Kitchener Wilmot Hydro Inc.
 
Hi Christiane,
 
It’s looks like I probably said the wrong thing in response to you, Christiane. 
 
I see that the model submitted by KWHI had Annual IR Index (which I confirmed below); however,
KWHI is actually applying under Price Cap IR. 
 
How would you like to proceed?
 
Margaret
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From: Nanninga, Margaret 
Sent: September 3, 2014 11:32 AM
To: 'Christiane Wong'
Subject: RE: 2015 IRM Application - Kitchener Wilmot Hydro Inc.
 
Hi Christiane,
 
That is correct – KWHI is applying under Annual IR Index.
 
Thanks
 
 
Margaret Nanninga, MBA, CPA, CGA
Vice-President Finance
Kitchener-Wilmot Hydro Inc.
Direct – 519-749-6177
Mobile – 519-404-8143
 
 
 
From: Christiane Wong [mailto:Christiane.Wong@ontarioenergyboard.ca] 
Sent: September 3, 2014 9:37 AM
To: Nanninga, Margaret
Subject: 2015 IRM Application - Kitchener Wilmot Hydro Inc.
 
Good morning Margaret,
 
Please confirm that you are choosing “Annual IR Index” and not “Price Cap IR”.
 
Thanks,
Christiane Wong,
Information Administrator, Applications
Ontario Energy Board
Telephone: 416-440-8115
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définitivement et en aviser l'expéditeur immédiatement par retour du courriel.

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This message is intended solely for the use of the individual
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